aNAa COLLEGE

M DESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Board Meeting

Executive Session: 2:00 p.m.

Board Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday - March 28, 2012

Meeting Location:
Cravens Student Services
Multi-Purpose Room
(See map)

BOARD PACEETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

COD Foundation Mission Statement

The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of hicher education in the
Coachell Valle y by encowraging private and public supportior College of the Desert.



N2 Page 1 or 42

A2 COLLEGE
@) /DESERT

FOUNDATION
MachZ8, 2012 Board Packet
Table of Contents
=T = PSPPI Table of Contents
e B e e R R T R S Meeting Location Map
o B i SNSRI Executive Comrnithes Azenda
Bl B o i o 0 60 G 5 B e o February 23, 2012 Executive Cornmittee Special Mesting
A A e e v s T v Tah At ta s RSt TRAD S RA A e v vy w v e w v raum January 31, 2012 Financial Suramary
Pagre 1 B B ipnian niseen e Jaruary 31, 2012 Event, hdependentand Marketing Contracts
P e e LT B iuivian it i R February 29, 2012 Finarcial Sumrary
oy L M. Febrmary 29, 2012 Event, ndependent and Marketing Contracts
PaEE 275l Marketing Plan Report
Fage 2. i e Worlk Progran 2012-2013
Page Sl Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Fage 3550, Jarmary 25 2012 Board of Director Meeting Minutes
Fage 37-38...ninon, March 8, 2012 Nominating Committes Mesting Minutes
Page S9 . 2012-2015 Slate of Officers and Directors
Fagedl-dl....oommmmminnn March 9, 2012 Investinent Cornmithee Meeting Minutes
Page dZ February 27, 2012 Audit Cornrnittes Meeting Minutes
Faged3 . e March 22, 2012 Finance Corrnittes Meeting Minutes

Please note board meeting bbcation, Cravens Student Services Multi-Pawpose room
See attached map onPage 2.



N2 Page 2 of 42

Falls Driwve

N .
COC

T

lmi 14

L L

i
==
s
]
o
—
=T

EDUB QY

'.'.'ul:ng Ooriwe

0 Sal-derm by Pading



N2 Page 3 or 42

A2 COLLEGE
@8 /DESERT

FOUNDATION

Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, March 28, 2012 -2:00 P.M.

Foundation Board Room
AGENDA
1.Call to Order - Donna Jean Darby, Vice President
2. Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
3. Approval of January and February 2012 Board Minutes

4, Financials - Brian Holcormbe, Treasurer, and Joanne Padgharm, CFO
January and February Financials — Sumnmmary review

5. Review and Discussions:
A, Sumnmary & Review of Marketing Plan--Movermber to March

B. “isual Arts Buillding—Maming Carpalgn
a) Fundraising Goal --$2.5 million

6. Review of Preliminary Work Program f Budget 2012-2013:
A, worlk Program components:
a) Strategic Planning Process---develop 3-5 year plan for

Foundation
biaAnnual Giving programs and membershipsfactivities-Events;
President’s Circle, Business Circle, Auxiliary, Roadmanner Club,
membership outreach/Board mermber in home events/Membership
drives, Speaker series/ Campus activities
o) Major Donar solicitation
diPlanned Giving Program
&) Cormnrnunity Outreach:
Campus Tours
Zountry Club Presentations
Speaking Engagerments
f) =cholarships
Adopt a Student Program
g1 Campus Activities and outreach:
Cevelop an intemal strategy for outreach
havisual At Bullding Maming Carmpaign
11 Major events — McCallum
Potential dates: December 7", February 20, 21 and &pril 11
11 Marketing Plan Phase 3
k) Grants—opportunities to outreach to publig’private foundations and
corparations




N2 Page 4 or 42

B. Strategic Planning Session &pnl 2™ from 12-5 p.m. with Rose Lester
a) Calendar Movernber 8,9,10 for planning session
iz, Events, Gary Sinise and the Lt, Dan Band &pril 12" at the MoCallum

7. Other Business:

g, Adjournment

Next Meetings:
« April 2 for the Strateqic planning Session
« April 25, 2012 for our Annual Meeting
Please note: Both meetings will be held in the Cravens Multi-Purpose




N2 Page S of 42

A4 COLLEGE
@3 /DESERT

OUNDATION

Board of Directors Executive Special Meeting
Thursday, February 23, 2012 - 3:30 p.m.
Foundation Conference Room

MINUTES

Eob Archer, Dr. Robert Chell, Pegey Cravens, Donna Jean Darby, Dv. Edwin Deas, Brian
HoleorabeChuck Hayden, Susan Linsk, Dy, Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson, Jerry Patton,

Stafl/Gue sts
Jirn Hurnroer, Kippy Laflarne,

Lall to Cpder
Eob Chell called the tneeting to order at 3:35 pro with a quorui of mnermbers present,

B sct Invitation for Public € :
Nocards to speak were subrnitted frorm the pablic,

L Major Donor Solicitation

[im Humroer wantted direction az to howthe $745,561 raised atthe Endner event should
beapportioned, Nomnally a 70730 split. Cerfain donors specifically indicated that their
dollars [$647,236] g0 to the nursing program, Board discussed the raising of dollars for
progrars ve raising dollars for the canse,

Recomrnendation that $647,236 will go directly to the Nursing program and treated as
restricted funds; the balance of $958,325 to be treated az urnrestricted funds for Foundation
=g,

M/S/C Brian Holcombe /Bob Archer

Recornrmendation that the Foundation share will be 300 of Hetrevennes unless the
restricted portion exceeds 70% This will be rade into a policy pending recorunendations
br a tax attorney,

M/S/C Brian Holcombe /Bob Archer

ACTION: Kippy to make an appointraent with Brian Harnik

I B HFlamed Givine Program
Title ¥ will cover a consulbant for the Planned Giving prograrm.



MEZIN2 Page & or d2

Prezident’s Cirvle, business crdleand awdbary membershipswere dizsmizzed, [t wa s mippested that
aFRoadrnner Club membership be piven to every pradmting student Thizswillbea preattoolto
enpape students into becoming future donorsaswe are able to reach out to them via email,

| |08 Conmmmity & Canpos Ootreach
Campus, country club presentationsand speaking enpapements were dismssed,

V.  Visnal Arts Boilding—
Maming campaipn and possible "Fendl” sculptire that fellovw board memb e, [im Carona is
proposing was dismissed,

VL Major Events---McCallons - -dates/foms

Tim Hummer proposed thmt we “giveback”the December T date to the Melalum, but keep the
February 20/21,and April 11 dates, Dismussed howmany eventswe should belooking atfornext
vear

AFParttime prants person, hired with Title Vmoney,isworking ona propo =l for opportunities for
publc/private funding source s of interest to the Foundation

VIII. Smategic Plan.---

Dizmussed processand inplementation of both the Board Governanceme eting on April 299 as vwell
azthefallboard orientation on November 5-9- 1,

New Busine ss

Chuck Hayden dizcnszed the Ambaszzador Student prograrm with the coramittes, These
students conld help with our Outreach programs, We are looking for fands to underwrite
the purchaze of blazers,

Adjournment
Bob Chell rnotioned to adjourn the meeting at<4:55 pmn
Mirmtes taken by Kippyr Laflare Executive dszistant



N2 Page T of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

January 31, 2012



MrIN2 Page 3 of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDMTION
SUMMARY REPORT
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED AND YTD 1/31/12
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 1/31/11

Qse Morth Achugl _YTDAchl  Bger  BedgerSemainng YTDSCTUNL 2011

s
fuwsabmly Qi eaerd 1813 M, 165000 (34,267) B I
Fd g Memberchiy - B E i frle (14,380 £, RES
Epuifary Special Eaprk (n at) L 77, Dl 080 3,58 LB
Anniial Fung i) Mal . . L {35, 5 A
Trelividanl Giky oy o 00,000 (7,188 155,307
Mrtllom ez (net)
Ric Radrer {aEL) 5,528 30,003 L0630 .
ne Enchimnied Evenisg 15,71 B1AT 165,00 (3,51} a0
LL D% Basd [L215) 25,187 . (35,187} h
b {Fogk o¥ & Sireet Fakr, Foith] 238 [T A 133,500 4T AR 363
Tife V pairebuessmerk 47437 48,1 = 46,104 158
Tnievest 7628 ] 13030 [543, 7685} BaA
Heragemen! Sanicay . 150,00 6,00 108,73 B LAnAED
Talal Reverus T = 1,500,000 19,056} 576830
Espurabiinis
Freskierd’s Cioe - L7ED L] 1,30 1514
AwdltargHemsbarilip EL: | FRLL 50 32 EX T L]
Arnal furd - - E0GS aen 1,53
Gran L Desilzpreent 5 - 5, D00 5,000 -
Farinl Repat - - 5000 i -
Augiar - 14,005 12,5m 1030 1R B
Bani Chaigis 1,357 4,504 54m 976 LIS
Beardfial Traksing L 1,219 5,000 i i
Arepaks b Malrlenarce 5 1000 ran Ty
Marketing . 3,240 AL 15,50 -
Canar Develzpain) 435 L 0,000 LGB 5505
Exurpsniesl Lesas EEH 7LE FE0D Az L3EL
[mEprenied O & O - 18328 LA AT Eali]
LegalSinan cialiFra tessional - 163 0,003 180 -
Membarship Duss e 425 .50 0TS 815
Cifice: Sepplles & Bguizmiat 1,476 Taur 1000 53 2561
Orfwe - 114m HE= 1} (E643T) 108
Meglage Ha L 24050 LAY T3
Fragdemi's Fund . D 0,030 < 5080
PrrdsgfDesignGrag bz L 350 0630 A8 7306
Renagniion . 130 1nnan AN 1,E7E
Service Coslracls = il 4,500 EX @3ar
Sralf Mihesge Relmberse - e Il kT 2680 HE T
Subdtrtions & Pebfcations - B3 e ] 1,508 il
Teeptione e 1,134 1500 Pl 7] el )
ages b Bonelis kL Rk EELEC]] LFEO00 I5L,1 B Az
Esdsgendent Crntrcions 2006 TG TR 000 ELATY o, BRT
Wilika g EX ] 200 {1,641} A
Total Eapomditurer befare ranstesmarkating H|ET  G0Em LemD 329,150 0,70
Coshribuions b Colkgerassfens N Ty [51,6L0)
Paibigting (autharitid By board) ™ L@ 93,7 00,00 186, 264 :
Totwl Eapersd iuses 55770 538,053 407,111
Esestenent gals [legi) . ;Iﬁ EEIEE
Ees o (Defal) 35 I35
Ueneral Fund Carryever from 6720 51 _§ _FABIUG
Tiotal wecesa at 1731112 3 636,840
TOTAL METHE & o REMAINDER
T HARHETT MG (THCLUDIMG TITLE ¥

REIME S SEMENT] % W6 5 (E1N] & 45002 § MO0 % 154,168



MN2 Page 9 or 2

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Inwestments
Fiedges redeivable
Accrued interask receivable
Froperty and equipment, net
FLCC - Schodarship Endowment
Split Interest agreaments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIAEILITIES
Apcounts payable
ACCTUST] EDenses

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MET ASSETS
Unrestricted:
Undesgnated
Board designated
Temporarily restricled
Permanenthy restricted

MET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JANUARY 31, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JANUARY 31, 2011

Temporarily  Permanently Totals
Unrestricted  Restricted Restriched (Memorandum Only)

FAund Fund Fund 2012 2011

§ OlI,7B4 % 1638704 5 ¢ 2,599,988 ¢ 1,009.793
500,000 2,343,200 13,BEB,112 17,431,312 17,8591 950
10,000 125,668 1,875, 189 2,011,857 2,518,550
15,503 38,672 &893 61,167 J5,510
341 . - 3221 20,170

- - 336,545 336,540 336,549

587,339 - SHT 525 -

$ 1540408 & 5333573 § 16,107,442 3§ 22981423 $22,812,071
4 194374 3% 41,916 5 4 23hE00 4 12,082
69,337 ) &9,337 115,365
184,311 41 916 - 0%, 48 17348
1,276,087 5.291,657 16,107 442 22ET519% 22,684, T3
676,057 676,097 697 604
E00, 300 - G0, 000 GO 000

: 5,291,657 - 5,291,657 4,768,280
- 16,107,442 16107442 16,636,839

14768007 5,201 657 16,107 242 23675196 22,704,723
¥ 5333573 % 10,007 402 5 L3 SR1 475 $22. 832,071

TOTAL LIASILITIES AND NET ASSETS 4 1,540,408




arZan 2 Page 10 or 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2011

YEAR TO DATE
Temporasly  Permanently Takals
Linrestricked  Restricted Restricted ¢ Memarandurn Only)
Fumnd Fundl Fund 2013 2l

REVENUE AND SLPPORT

Intarest 5 79214 & 216,084 % 64,847 % L0428 5 E,A07

Donaticns 78,618 67,444 . 96,262 131,945

Auxdiiary donations 5420 - - B4a20 6,185

CEpital campaign - - - . #5993

SO0 Alumai donsekions s B.597 - 58,597 341,70

Estate gifts - 1093 . 1,093 L7, 500

Management Services 150,030 - - 150,020 140,460

Fresident's Clrde 70,733 " 10,733 76,736

Tithe ¥ grant 5, 104 - 66, BS 114,990 BO,514

Other grants - 51,302 - 61,308 39,805

Scholarship donationa 209,443 20025 211,468 244,297

Specinl event intome {net) 155,395 - - 195,395 100,987
TOTAL REVENLIE AND SUPPOAT 580,904 614,863 133,754 1,329,525 1,667,079
SHPENDITURES

Contributions bo colege 4,502 24117 . 2B 61E 101,004

Scholasships - 318 850 - 316,860 476, HoR

Dperating eepenses S, BEG S04, 58E 433,722

Interfund transfers 61,544 (145,823) B3 870 - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 571,032 195,154 B3,879 Bo0,065 1,013,604
CTHER EXPENSES

[rivestrment (loss), net of

investment expenses {19,238) (419,701} (207,837) (1,045,778} 1,360,779

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS  $  (9,386) § (398,997} & (157,958) &  (567,316) & 2,034,204




DarZan 2 Page 11 or 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JANUARY 31, 2011

CURRENT MONTH

Tamporarly  Permanenthy latals
Linrastricted Resricted Hestyicted (hemirancim Qnly)
Fund Fund Fiind 2012 2011
REVERMUE AND SUPFORT a
Interest b 7EIE & nFIT 4 5233 % Mo 4 30,426
Donebons 432 LE26 - AL 12,993
Auilary donations - . - - L)
COD Alumni donations . 45, S} - £, 500 -
Estata gifts - 1,083 - 1,003 147,500
Grants 47,437 13,000 - 5737 -
President’s Cincle 2619 - - 3619 200,388
sthofarship danations - 40,520 1,000 41 5249 24,261
Specin’ event incoma (net) . 24,326 . - 2433 B,B53
TOTAL REVEMIUE AND SUBPORT B3,432 81,627 Y23 imam 745, 306
EXFENDITURES
Conlbibulions bo college . B3, 457 - B9, 207 7036
Schalarekins - 158,553 198,593 193,523
Oparating expanses 58,770 . - 58,778 =3, 200
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 58,779 283,000 - 46, 555 262,155

INCREASE (DECREASE) TM NET ASSETS 3 2633 5 (206483 3 fA3E 5 (LRI § I:Iﬂ.-Eﬂ’..'li




arZan 2 Page 12 orf 42

_apg’ 67'2L1 3 EECY $ /7918 % TER'ER % Hoddns pue anuaaay |e30L
._”Mm_w‘wwmm _..mm_.,vﬂ - - (b6b #T) sasuatya Juaa] ppeds
(bsp'ze)  (eer'sg)  (££1'se) . - S|OenEtEy abpald S8 pap00a A|snoumal
B{SGO0E  GIGTEC  G9E'TY R 9T6'S 01 .
005 70T - - . - (PRS) 15205007 [P HO- SNy
ooo'ot  ooo'ol DO0DL - (uspnis-e-ydopy] Juess yueg uojun
- fEE - LR F WRLasInguUIR A 3MLL

- EBO'T - £60°T - QUELDS JURID) A0 - S|ERpESEy e ugor

- 0f - - 04 AICRUGT JiEd ey
B0S 00S'LT 0o0°t 00591 - sdiysIROYS
- ozt : oLt - gney Jeuunlpeoy

- 00001 - - Dao‘nT SUPTY By
TEAEE WER'EE - FEB'ET - SCHLSIRIOLDS UBNOA)-ssey
SZLTE  0OKE - - 00¥'z AT SRR
L08E gre'e £ET £ 0k SUOPNEE [joudeg
OHYTT Ok TE - - reLTE AT Buluzag pyueuous aug
2aE [ 44! - - 11T SUCORUOL SNOSUBIROSI
- 000°z - 000’z - {sniy/Buisingh sy [euowsly

9T 0E HT9'PE £EE'y LeLor 819°¢ SNy TSamU]
- 000°z - - 000z es|uis Aes)

- opg'a - 00s'e - UOMENCSSY WGy qon
BSS'RE  ODO'SE 000'5E - - ubedue jeydes
0005k - - - - FEYST PURIRION SUESY ] UK
a7T = - - = SINGLEL Abel|ixny
00g‘s 0o0's - - 0o0's B3] [BlIOWRE Janleg eE0n
05£ - - diysimaquisp Aleyny
0SE § - - § - $ - $ DUNY Ry
TI0¢ L0l PeoLgsay  pelpujsey pagoLgsaaun) —

Apuaueuuag Ajumaduws g

TTOZ/TE/T Y04 STVLOL IATLYHVAWOD HITM
CT0Z/T1E/T G3ANI HINOW LNIWHND JHL HOA
NOLLYANNOY Q02 A8 GIAIIDTH INNIATY



arZan 2 Page 13 of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

EVENT, INDEPENDENT AND MARKETING
CONTRACTS

January 31, 2012



arZan 2 Page 14 of 42

10T H_: Iady QL G0LT
ZIOT T |udy DO DDSZT

2102 'gg AMenigsd  00"000°8T

ZI0Z "LT el Q0"00T°E
ZI0Z LT el D0t00L's

ZT0Z "0 JyueW 00'00E'T

00 00L Y 08" Z9T0TT SOZTLSPT _ SIPRHUOD JUDAT [BJOL
00°005°ZT 00°005°ZC 00°0D00°GE pueg ueg ‘71 /esiug e [ejoL
QIrEe L 000k Doosg’s SUDNRIRINWLLCT A3ABT,0
- 04594 [#0H sbuuds wied sousssieuay
00°005 22 00" 000'SE Asuaby 3y
e o pueg ueg ‘y1/asmg Aies
DO'0D0'BT 000006 0000042 AJ30 [e30L
00°0BTD 00°008'T 00°086°¢ SUDEIUNLILC AZARE,0
00'000's 00 000°¢2 aoueq g Buos dn 31 aan
. A Buiuaag pagueyoug sug
00°'008°'CT 00°005 00'00E'ET enobiog pue ypied (ej0)]
00005 00°009°E IMEVOI0] DY} PUE JEJpIE] UleydeDy
- 00'00£'6 HOs5Y EP|EISIUST a0UBSSIEUDY
euobag pue yued
- LLOSS'EY 00'08b'TE Jaupny ey [E30)
£4°080'8 007086, SLONEMUNWULENT AXAEg,0
a0 000°zT 0000021 IPIEEZNG Ja)uusr
- a0 005 T 00005 2L =Bupmy By - WOI
. Rupny eyy
- §9'G55'/ 00°000°9 ___JUSAT JJ0 O 2301
- S9°550'Y 00 00S'7 - Buumie] ezzeq enby
- 00" 005"E 00" 005 's 139815 A 5205 Riposg A seH
JuzAgy I
00'00+'T 08'88L 'Y 09'88T'9 SIUBAY E:ﬁ:qﬁﬁﬂ. :
- 08 88T'F DB 89T BpishLILIOL
00008 00006"T EP[EJSILIST ROURSS|BLEY
) sjuang A
- YO'ZITET ST'ESL'ST H0 3003 am___x._hﬂs_ﬂd
- b2205'0Z GLEST EL W5EY aUCp e
- OF'0LL'E 00 00ST SUDIIMY JEUEE 158MLTION

HO HO0D yyD Aeixny

_jep eng

S/OINNOWY  ZT/TE/T 40 Sv aiyd junowy Penuog

ZTO0T “TE AYVNNYL G30N3 SHINOW NIATS HO4
SLOVHLINOD 1N3AT

NOLLYAONMO4 1¥353a JHL 40 3931102



OVZ3N2 Page 15 of 42

00°0ODO'EE

A AL AQ pied ODO'6Z3 IPPY 00°000°8T
JUEJNSUOT J38HR J0U00_00"000 ]

00'000°ZZ 0000055 S19eRu] Juspladapur [El0L

S4Na] SNOWEeS «

Suoneuasasd gnp Ajunoo -

sdoysyiomn BERUELL L EaM -

wesbasd apap ssausng -
0OMO00ET 00000°TE uoabims Janeg

00°000‘oT 00000 BJNIE) 2URSHY

S/0 INNOWY ZT/TE/T 40 SV AIvd  aunowy oequod

TIOT 'TE AUYNNVC Q3aNT SHINOW N3AIS HO4
SHOLOVHINOGD INIANA4IaNT
NOLLYANNOL 1H353a IHL 40 3937100



arZan 2 Page 16 of 42

[00°B2E 5T § — GUIERY (B0 o
00000007 19bpng pancudde el
{pozEa'sy) § uoREpUNCY |90 |
DOLEP'LET S | ODGED'ES % | DD'OTE'SOT s | sesuadxg g spequo) Gupeyiey |ejo] |
L DO'6SLTE  § | OD'00BY $ | SNOBUE|E0SIA [EJ0L |
00008 b 00°008°F | 00D 0y dn d=)3s 7 sseud ASikeg,0 wiL
| 00°DER'T . ud Aedeg,o wiy
S 00°8£0°T . ~ suoponpodg Ajsunuey
00 1057 1 B DIqED JSLIEm Sy
00EI0T {spied oey) Bupulg 9oy
...... 00 PET . ___sisuueg djqepenay dn deis
00°05E . (oboj Jauunipeoy s3eal)) uazey Key
0D0EZ'T . - (0D 10y dn de3s) Buisnieapy jenedeyy
0000911 B I (5224 “P0o-Anc) vezey ey
| o :BUITENIER SNODUR|[E0SIW
00°000’SS s - s | _00°000°SS s . BIP2 [E30L |
00 000°SZ e | 00°0D0"SE | - ayr] sbupds wied
00" 000°0E - 00°000°DE ~ __uoRaes Aedos ung pesag ag)
. - . :Epay pied uljedwey|
00 £EFE8 S | OD'DOEB'TZ % | DO'OZEOTT s ] awdojaseg ubiedwe] |ejoL
] 00685 |oo68S . (J9E3000 Jueqsuen) Bjpaly [EDOS
0000F £ Q0°00F £ - SERA) S50[
00°888'S L 00'SE8TT - wILLG
— 0O0°E00°8 . TS . JEDJI00E5
— - — : ) sa2M
O'96ET - DO96E'T . PRy v UBIS
00 TEDG e D0 TS Bupug 2y
_ . i B  slauueg
00000 £ - 00 000 1 BuERIEADY | UBIE2a WD
DO'0DO'ST - | 00°000°ST AydeiBoiolyg ssoy el
_00"000°ET - 00 000ET L Aydesfiogoud Mon Lar|
: . Juswdopaag ubjedwe)
: . _ _ iuoponpod ubied y
___A®PRLLAg | uonepunog g JUNowy JDER0G) FETP2 B SANEDD ubledwe
pled m pied
I ZTOZ ‘TE AMYNNYL 40 SV
. . SLOVHINOD SNILII¥HYW

NOILYANNOL 1¥3S3d JHL 40 3931100 o




arZin2 Page 17 of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

February 29, 2012



arZan 2 Page 13 of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FUMMARY REFORT
UMRESTRICTED FLIMDS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED AND YTD 2,/20/12
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 2/28/11

Ovhix Maasth Bcveal — YTD Agtual Budzal Bedgit Remalning  YTD ACTUAL 2003

(R
Eragdent's Cierls Boand 3,00 73,063 165,008 g, 04my E7.309
Amlarrarshenihp e ] 10,630 30,000 115,380} [
Aumiliary Special Everds (ned} 029} TaaE B 455 el
Ansual FensyDisect M| - . 25,000 125,000} 2358
Badaiciial Gils 5 79,754 106000 {70,610} L
Melalum Bvasis (net)
Hita Rorinar AL 126,234 000 363 -
‘One Enchanimd Euaning ¥ {71557 56,304 100,000 a3, e} B33y
L Fon Dend 15 EOE 7511 - s b L
Gthar (€ick ol & Seent Fnir, Faith) 2413 {15,008 130,000 [ 145,076} oy
Tithe W raimEussenmsng - 48,154 - 40104 4508
Irdmrest 2145 A5,350 IE00C0 (a1 a0
Masa IR Seetiag - 150,M20 280,060 {bIF,BE0) MO ABD
Tosal Rseenue LR £a5, 047 L0000 [RLOELRH R ]
Exparcibuni
Pepsident’s Dircle X4 2,146 5020 2804 LT
FrgeakaryyMemb ership w7 1125 5000 1,078 1ER2
sangal fund - - B0 B 000 LSE4
Gront Develapment - - 5000 5,000 2500
&nrussl Repart . ' 800 020 2000
Audrer - 24,000 17,000 3,000 16,200
Pani Chaspag 1LA0L SA428 L0 [#25] 1M
EoachStas Texining - 1.9 S0 LML LI
Repaiss & Malsbararncs 110 1] 1,000 M A
Harksting (3545 o] ] 15,300 -
Dot Dimaihe prnpr 1303 £A34 20,0 15,576 AEEY
Eruipment Lo 52 3,310 7.5 4,150 34EL
Irartne= D& 0 IR #8930 .00 200 Fl L
LegalF inancplProfijsional - 150 2000 19,840 -
Memnberstip D - 15 2500 2,5 10
(i%ice fepples & Bquiprert 2407 2,054 .00 1,804 KRS
O - 1r4a3 L0 {15 AZ3) 1533
Pasiage ' 3 2000 157 715
Pauchant's furd - £0y000 £0000 . 25000
Prinking Thesi] nfGraphasy - 1515 0020 15,481 B3
ArizgeRos 40 1,762 HL0E0 6,230 1.0m
Servce Coniragis - el 4,500 1367 937
Sipff Mienge Rakmbirs: ) ar 3,000 ¥ irrd 1,054
Subseriptosg B Publicatinee - B 2,000 1,208 &0
Tekashanz 159 1A% 3,530 206 1,678
viages & Barmiits L ] me M0 ki EEFA RS
InZtp endeat Condraching 4,000 17176 75,000 57AM 55,730
Welake _-“ p o) L] {1,655 544
Tetil Empenituns hefem Erneslersfmarsting BL107 590,057 1,500,500 ARD.04T ORI
Ciyndyi bastiones bo Coflegetraslim 13,500 19, &46 [ELELL)
B keting [aethorioed by boamdy** IS;'IEI L(jl.'ﬁ-ﬂl Halm) 43z -
Tetal Expascitues mOsd D 477,205
Lewvlrmvant i {iris) < {1923} 5, 258
Esces or (Ofidt) T T ) T iwar
“Gemaral Tund Carmyaver fram 650711 5 648,300
Total gxcess 22 2 FRHF12 % GlE 224
TOTAL FKTNG RETMBURSE  TOTAL AFFROVED EEFATMOER.

“HHARKETING [INCLIADTNG TITLE ¥
REIMBURSEMENT) ] e § (7437 % £2151 & 0000 % 157,740



arZan 2 Page 19 or 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

AESETS
Cash and cash eguivalents
Irvrestments
Fledges recaivabke
Accrued inberest receivable
Properly and eguipment, net
FOCC - Scholarship Endowment
Split interest agreements

TOTAL ASEETS

LIABILITIES
Accounis payabie
Aocrued expenses

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted:
Undesignatad
Board deslignated
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

MET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FEBRUARY 29, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR FEERUARY 28, 2011

Tempararily  Permanantly Totals

Unrastricted  Rastricted Restricked {Memorandum Only)

Fund Fund Fund 2012 2011
§ 853986 § 1,851,462 % & 2,715,448 1,888,663
600,000 2,917,930 13891628 17400558 17,907 439
10,000 125,658 1,872,672 2,008,330 2,537,158
15,903 38,672 G,5592 o1, 167 35,519
3,221 - - 3,221 20,170
- - 336,549 336,549 136,549

58739 - 587,329 -
$ 1493110 § 5521051 § 16,107 441 $ 23,121.602 477 E25.4%8
¥ 131714 4§ - L $ 131,714 3§ 34,154
20,584 - £0,584 118,375
212,298 212203 152,529
1,280,812 G 521,051 16,107 441 22,900,304  22.672,950
GO, E12 680,812 B58,877
&00,000 - - B0, 000 B0, 0400
5,521,051 - 5,521,051 4 781,753
. 16,107,441 16107441 16,632,330

1,280,812 5521 051 16,107,441 22508304 22,672,559
$ 16,107,441 § 23,121,602 72,825,938

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND KET ASSETS § 1,453,110 § 5521051




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR EIGHT MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR EIGHT MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2011

REVEMNLUES AND SUPPORT

Interast

Donations

Mnaliary donstions
Capital campaign
COD Alwmni donations
Estate gifts
Management Services
President's Cirde

Title ¥ grant

Other grants
Scholarship donations
Spedal event income {net)

Total revenuss and suppo
EXPFEMDITURES

Contributions to college
Scholarships

Operating expenses
Interfund transfers

lotal expenditures
EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVEMUE AND
SUPPORT ONVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
QTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES
Irvastrment gakn/[ass), net of
vestmant expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN MET ASSETS

YEAR TO DATE

arZan 2 Page A or 42

3

Temporarly  Pemmanenthy Totals

nrestricted Restrictad Pestricted (Memorandum Oy}

Fund Fund Fund 2012 2011
$ 85350 & J34M0 % AEDE 3 383,523 & 3BOA08
29,364 436,580 - 265,964 135,073
“:Ir'E‘EI:' = - 1':].-52'] E'.lEEll:I
- - - - +0,593
117,729 - 117,729 SEF 70
- 1,083 - 1,003 174,133
150,020 . 150,020 120,280
73952 - F3.052 B3.5949
48,104 - 65,8585 114,990 69,514
. 81,307 - #1,302 39,905
- 253,004 2,023 233,040 L02,529
250,908 - - 30,508 4,273
649,347 036, 198 132,604 1,715,159 1,836,307
4, hi a0, 289 64,791 181,289
- A5, 144 356, 144 S00261
LE0,845 - - SE0 645 03,36

74,994 I.']SE_[..EEE:}_-_ EERE -

BELO9L 257,610 B3.E70 1,001, 580 1,194 5BG
o {1'].'?:1"'1_:' GEE, SEE LG, 732G 713 569 B4l 721
(13238} [B19,701) (207,537 (L0448, 77E) 1,360,729

(29,982} %

(151,113) (152,112

(333,207) § 2,002,450




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AMD CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED FEERUARY 29, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR FEBRUARY 28, 2011

CURRENT MONTH

arZan 2 Page 21 of 42

Temporarily  Permanenthy Tatals
Linrestricted A estriched Restricted (Memarandurm Onlky)
Fumdd Fumd Fund 2012 2011
REVENLE AND SUPEORT '
Intarasgt ] 7145 & 15285 5 5846 % 12477 5 3691
Conations SEG 169,136 - 169,702 3,128
Auxibiary donations 2,000 - - 2,000 &/5
CO0 Aureni dorations - 59,132 59,132 oy, (400
Estate gifts - - - - 26,633
farants 2,00 - 20,00 .
Presidant’s Circle 3219 3,214 7163
Scholarship donations : R E R - 43,581 L5 652
Soecial event incame [net) 55,513 - - _ 55,513 (16,714}
TOTAL REVEMLIE AND SUPPORT o 43 311,335 5,846 AR5, 634 1=3,223
EXPENDITURES
Contributions to collegs - 36,172 36,172 60,275
Scholarships - 30,284 39,264 30,553
Operating expenses 76,054 . o, 054 0,114
Irterfund Transhar 13,000 C13,000) - -
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 5,054 B, 456 151,515 180,582
INCREASE [DECREASE]) IN NET ASSETS F (20,619} % 248,81 % So4b 4 234,009 4 [3L,754)




arZan 2 Page X2 of 42

BZZGPT $ +HT9'SRE £  OtR'S € GEFITE 2§ E¥b'BD € LY0ddnS ANV INNIATY TWLOL
(6/E°ET) {oRs0s) - - (986'05) sasuadyg Juang [epads s
(966"T) {O15'E) (915€) - . apqenE0ay abpald se papacos AEnoiald

EOL'FLT oZT 0k 29t's GEE'TTE GZFETT

. ot : : i SUDNEUDE JiRd JERIS
i e . . G/ 000 ) dn das
- 001'eE . - 00Tk AU MBS
POE'S rieislow - 0a'cy - sd|ysIepoyog
- 90997 - - ama'Ge Jaupny ey
5ac'8s Qr8YT - BIG'YT - sdigsimouos yBnoyessed

000'L 000°z . - 000z BUD SJUSpIsAld
TiF'E T8¢ EET £59 G T suDPNEa [loied

N56'S SR80E - - CRA'DE A BUiuRsg peaueyoul aun
FIz 59T - - 5oT SUDEUO SNOSUE]E0SW

000'0T - 00a'an - {annowoIne) uonepUnoy Apeow

] ¥4 = - - - Juang Aoy A

T69'8E LIP'TE 9b8's SEFRT Sk SRLEASY JSaEuT

- 0os g - - ons's enofiag u yueg
EE9'9T - - - - SHYSIRIOUIS (jOUDS5 ©3 SUUy - SIS ajes]
- BT9'8st - BT9'8ST - SUD) |EPR SRS
- 000'S - 000°S - (507) uesypEaH pesa
- 000'sT - 00'sT = LOREPUNDY jUeg poojg AL
000'gt ZET'6S = FEL'RE - LIDORDOssy Ny Qoo
oot ERE'E E9E'E - - ufsRdLuED) [EYI0ED)
- 05T - - 05T UoSLIUNT |2y Adetixry
atl . - - - saunGL Asery
005 4 poo'e $ - ¥ - $ 000z % dinjs iy Asiixmyg
FTOT CIDE P=iaLgsay PRILgsEY PaIMISBILUR
(AJug wnpuaiowagy) Apusueuuad Auedodisa]
SIVLOL
TT0Z ‘8z fenigad Jo) sjejol siqeledwo) yim
10T ‘6T Aenigas
AHYHHNS TYIDONYNIY

NOILYONNMNOd 1H3530 JHL 40 39371700



arZan 2 Page I3 of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

EVENT, INDEPENDENT AND MARKETING
CONTRACTS

February 29, 2012



arZan 2 Page 24 of 42

00'086°8T 98 /O9R'EET SO'Z0LEST SIPENUOD JUIAT |E10L

D0"00S°'ZTT 00'005 2T 00°000°SE  pueg ueg 37/esiuls Aieg jej0)
00'0Fa"9 00°020°T 00°098°f SUDOEMUNLUOT ASIARE.O)
ZI0Z ‘0T |udy 04'594°7 - 04°594°F 230y sbulds wied souesseusy
ZI0Z T Iudy 00'00sTT ' 005 2T 00°000'SE Aauafiy ay |
pueg ueg ‘37 /esius eg
00°08Z'C 00'D0LTE 00°086'PE AJ30 |=joL
00'09Z'2 00'004'S 000896 £ SUDTRIIUNLUILLICD AdjAed,0
- 00'000°¢2 00°000° L2 soueq g Buos dn 11 aan
A Buluaaz pajueysu3 aug

00°008°ZT 00'00S 00°00E'ET ei0bog pue yyey |eo)
ZI0Z /T YyBel 00'00T'E 00’005 00°009°E IIEU0IDT) 2Y3 pUE Jejpie) meyden
TTOZ L1 Yrel 00°00£°6 - 00°00£'6 MOSDY ep|eidwsy s0uRss|euay
. euobag pue yued

- L0557 00°08+'TH Jaupny e3ry jeiol
- {0508 VL SUDORIUNWILOD Asvleq o
- 00°000°ZT 00" 000'ZT IPUEZZNG Jayuuaf
- 00'005"22 00°005'7% JRUPIY By - WO
: . __daupny eny

- §59'655°/ 00°000'9 JuU2A3 Lo 3Py |ej0)L
- 59550 Y 00°005'T BuLEne? ez7ed enby
- 00005 00 00s‘s 12815 A 58S sayoeg Al s8H
: ] JUBAT JO ¥y

00'00F'T __DE'RRLY 08'8BBT'9 sjuaAg Aieixny |530]
- 08"88%"F 08887+ apisbuILLIOy
£T0Z "0 piew 00'D0F'T 00 00s 00 0051 EpIRIBLIST 23UBSSIEUTY
. _ sjuaag Aeyjixny

- FO'TLT'ET ST'ES/'ST 10 Yoo ey [e30)
- b2 T058'0T STESTET V05 SqUORE
- o044 00'00s'z SUDIINY JYSLaE ISIMLLON
i 40 HOO0J |11y Atexny

=jep ang S/O INNOWY  ZT/6Z/Z 40 SV AIvd _Junowly Joenuod ]

TT0T '6Z A¥YNYE3d a3and SHLNOW 1HDI3 Hod
SLOYHLINOD LNIAT
NOILYaNNO4 143530 3HL 40 39377100



arZan 2 Page 25 of 42

00'000°TE 00°000°tT 00'000°S5 sPENuO) Juapuadepur 2301

A BILL Aq pred 000°6Z4 PPV 00°000°LT
WIBJNSUCT) 130D JOU0d  §0'00D"FI

00000 T 00000 TE
0000001 00°000'¥T

) sndwes -

sunneiuasaud qnp Aunoo -

sdoysyIon Jabeusw yijeam -

wietbold apun ssauwsng -
uoabums =g

S/OINNOWY  Z1/6Z/7 40 SY QIvd 3Junowy pequo)

NG Bupsuy

ZT0Z ‘67 AYVNYE34 a3aN3I SHLINOW 1HDI3 HO4
SHOLOVHLINOD LNIANIdIANI
NOLLYANNO4 183530 IHL 40 3937100



DarZan 2 Page 26 of 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

- MARI(E'I'.{HG_ CONTRACTS - |
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2012

I Paid | Pad
I _Contract Amount | by Foundation | by Title V_
Campaign Creative & Production: B 5
Campaign Development S A R
Jeff Dow Photography ] 13,000.00 - 13,000.00 |
Jeff Ross Photography - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 |
CLM Design &Ad'.rer'tlslnL_ _____ . 47,000.00 - _47,000.00 |
Banners | .
Ace Printing f,041.00 = 6,041.00 |
Sign A Rama - 139600 | - 1,396,00 |
Website B ) . 1
SectorPoint | B,125.00 | g00300
Smm ) ! 11,775.00 | a,858.00
Jose Ofivares /400,00 7400000 |
Social Medla (Constant Contact) i} 589.00 58%.00 |

Total Campaign Development S 110,326.00 | § 21,880.00 | 5 82437.00
Campaign Paid Media:

The Desert Sun Society Section | 30,000.00 | 30,000.00
Palm Springs Life ! 2500000 | 25,000.00 |
Total Media | % 55,000.00 | % - % 55,000.00
'Miscellaneous Marketing: I - B o

Kay Hazen (July-Oct. fees) - 11,600.00 |
Kay Hazen (Step Up for COD TV & Ha:lm] ~ 7,500.00
Kay Hazen (Annual Glving Collateral) 1,700.00 | -
Chaparral Aﬂveﬂlsiriép Up for COD)| ~1,286.00 o
Kay Hazen (Create Roadrunner logo) lbi) ool -
Step Up Retractable Banners 1,344.00 |
|Ace Printing {Rack Cards) i 1,013.00 .
Time Warner Cable 7,501,00 -
Kaminsky Productions 1,075.00
KMIR | 560,00
KPSE ] [ 30,00 _
Healthy Living (ad) o 1,275.00 | -
Tim O'Bayley PR | ] 288000 _
Tim O'Bayley phase 2 Step Up for COD | 4,800.00 2,220.00 |
Miscellaneous ) 127.00
| Total Miscellaneous I 4,800.00 | % 40,371.00
" Total Marketing Contracts & Expenses I 5 165.326.00 | § 62,251.00 % 137.437.00
| [Total approved I::-ul:IgEtI 200,000.00
Total Remaining | S 137,749.00




) O3 2 Page I7 of 42
LI

College of the Desert Foundation
Overview of Marketing Communications Adtivities 2011-12

In 2011, College of the Desert and COD Foundation embarked upon ashared stratesic marketing
@mmmunications effort designed to enhance the image ofthe orzanization(s 1and raise awaneness and
support for the @mllege.

Communicatioms Goak:

* Rakethe profile and promote understanding of Collese of the Desert

* Cregtea demonstrable link between the success of College of the Desert and the success of the
region

*  Enmurage positive perceptiomns and strensthen academic reputation

* Cultivate and encourase giving

*  Strategically alien and integrate mmmunications

Cregtive Strat ey

* COD people and theirstories are at the center of our creat e stratesy - real people with real
success stories highlighting how COD openad the doorto job, career, s uccess, advancament,
enrichment, lifelong learning and mare.

* Hihlight profiles of alumni, wrrent students, faculty, staff, donors and partners celebrate our
diversity, modern leaming environment, prog@m pillars, and link us to community success.

Overview of Progress
Step UpforCODCampaign

TheStep Up for OO0 @mpaen launched internally in mid-0aober 2011 to mincide with the College
Homecoming adivities on @mpus. Thebroader public @mpaisn [auncied with the Foundation Season
Kidk-0ff Bwent in mid-Nowember 2011.

Thecampagnseeks to raise the profile of the institution and edusate key audiences and the public
gbout the mlleze by hishlighting the 5 uccess stories of alumni, students, donors and partners. Poster,
banners and print ads are part of a lavered campaign featurine adual graduat es, students, donors and

partners who'we achieved success with COD.

Duringthe first phase of the campaign, students and alumniwere highlighted, ureing others to Step Up
and '"Tell Us Your Story”. Thesemnd phas e highleghted donors, partners and supporters induding
celebritysupporters Carson Daky, Kathy Ireland and Barry Wanil o,

l|Fage



arZan 2 Page 25 of 42

Pty '\l‘l'\.l

Completed Campaign Deliverables

o o o 0 O 9 o 9 0 90 9O 0 0o o 9O o0 0o O O o0

Campaign Strategy & Flan Development

Campaign Cregtive —Phase 1 & Phase 2

Fhotography

Scheduling/ Conducting Interviews [15 phaseonefl2 phase two)
Frofiles Development

Ad Copyrweritine

Ad Desen and Layout

Web Banners [Phase One [E) & Phase Two [5)

Light pole banners [ 7)

Fmsters (7]

Window climgs (&)

Rack Cards (10)

Ewsiness card handouts/flogo pirs

Fop Up Banners (3]

Modk Ups (8)- Manilow, Daly, Ireland, Galen, Hubbard, McGrath
Frint Ads: Phas e One [10) & Fhase Two [2)

Television/FRadio — creative, s dipt, voiceower, music, produdion, digital and web vesioms
Website Phase One: desienflayvout@mpywritingf @mding/hmsting
Website Phase Two: transition des gnflavoutf @mpyfcoding
Sodal media— creative, advertising, ongoing posts & links

Step Upfor CODWebsita Taffic

Durirg the first four months (October 1, 2011 — March 20, 2012 ) of the Step Up for COD campaign
the campaen website attracted 7,297 total s its from 5,629 unique wE itors and 22,922 page Wiews,

Sumrma ny
7,297 Total Wisits
LB29 UniquelY&itors
22,928 Pagetisws

TP Mewr Visitor
3% Returnire Yisitor

Z|Fage



Refermal Tra ffic - stepupforcod.com

arZan 2 Page 2 of 42

One indi@ator of effediveness & totrack s the number of sites that referred traffic The more

people hear about us, the more newsworthy we are, the more peoplewill linkto s and drise

trafficto oursite. Top referral sources forthe Step Up sitewere direct URL Facebook, Direc

URL COD website, GoogleSearch and mydesert.mm

[direct)f (mone)
facebook.com ) referral
collegeoft hedesertedu refermal

mydesertcom/ refermal
mfacebookcom/ referm|

apps.facebook.@mm f referral
bine/ oreanic
eoogle.com f referral

o 00w @ A e B

=

Wisits
2,342
1915
1,267
LEq
Ldg3
133
120

29
21

Contribution to total:
32.11%
26.29%
12.73%
FAL=
F.51%
152
1.72%
0.6
0.3
0.2%

In 2012 we remmmend more effort be placed in building referral sources and linkazes.

Qutreadch efforts should indude requests for business partners and others to indude site links.

Ouregoal & to double the referral sources in 2013,

Face book Actiity

Boththe College and Foundation Facebook accounts hawe esperienced signifi@nt increas es which can

betracedtothe timing ofthe Step Up campaign pushincresinge postings by both CODFand COD and

inTeawing eneazaement and pmmaotion of the pages ingeneral. Since August 2011 College Facebook

followers haweincreas ed by 1200, approaching 4,000 followers. Owerthesame period, Foundation

Facebook followers increged by 200, cumrentby at 323 followers.

Z|Fage



|I
Pty '

arZan 2 Page A0 or 42

|'\|_'|'\-\.\_:

Redesigred COD Fourdatio nWebsite

A complete redes gn of the 000 Foundation website was undertaken in Fall 2011. The site was

separgted from the mllezesite in ordarto:

Enhance the profile and identity of the College and Foundation

Feflect and highlight the success and outputsfbenefit ofthe College

Frovide for flexibility in acommmodatine new content and campagns

Support COD identity and creatise platform, induding @mmpelling photosaphic imagery
Acmmmodate new, existing and enhanced took and features

Help mnnad and ensgage external audienoes

Since redesgn, the COD Foundation webs itetraffic ha inoeased s ubstantially.

Cod fo wdo tian ong
2011 (app. 12 months) 700 v its
2012 (app. 2manths) 2299isits

Collateral Material

Fefres hed, high quality printed materak were developed & an important part of our efforts to enhance

the imaze and rase awareness about the mllege andtosuppont fundrasingenak and objectives . Mew

and enhanced material included:

20 paee Palm Springs Life insert
Loeo Refresh & Stationery Padiase
Ewents collateral packaee
Roadrunner Qub Losn

Weterans Affairs Camter
FublicSafety Academy

YeualAns Center Fundrasing
Adopt a Student Caollat eral
Annual Giving Frograms Collateral
Fresentation Folder

Fact Sheets and Fostar

Irmuitat ions

d|Fage



) D332 Page 31 of 42
LI

High Chality Images

The College and Foundation lacked high resolution imagery to promote elevation ofthe brand in
advertising, collateral, anline and elsewhere. Two on campus photo shoots hawe now bean completed,
providingstaffand outs ide amnsultants with a library of enhanced, high quality imazes of COD students,
glumni and faahy.

These great images of COD people hawe already found theirwayto refres hed websites, Facebook and
othersocial media, amllateral material, event promaotion and print and broad&st advertising to pommot &
the mllege and reinforce messaging,.

Brire the Community to CO0 - examples

* HmtedTheDesertSun Publsher, Editor and editorialstaff on campus

* HmtedWealth Mana=ers at Automaotive Camter

*  President’s Club Seas on Kid: Off Beent at Cravens Center

* Hmted OVEFSAMs Oasis Roundtable Focus Group Sessions [4) at the Cravens Center

Wi=dia Relatiors

*  Editonal Board briefines

* 0On Campus Weeting with The Desert Sun with the Publisherf/Editars fEducation Reporter
*  OpEdis)

*  Nionday Mewsmaker

*  Story pitches

Enla meed TookE and Resources - Exa mples

* Refreshed identity — logo and stationery packaes; identity guidalines; templat es

*  Website refresh —College and Foundation, working on AlumniAssodation solution

* Factsheets and posters

* FPopupbanners

*  Budeet pres entation, fad sheets and messaging

* Qutreach presentation template

* Nlediaclips and reprints

* Eblast platform —imvestiEation, remmmendation, @mordination, templates, ongoing dstribotion

E|Fage



W2 COLLEGE
HHDLH {F

FOUMDAT

Work Program 20122013

1: Htrategic Planning Process—-develop 3 -5 wear plan for Foundation
A Movernber 8 9™ 10™ 2012 with Lester Consulting

2-Annual Giving programs and memberships dctiviies-Events
President’s Circle, Budness Circle Avuxiliary, Roadrunner Club
--rmembership outreach,Board mermber in horme eventgMilernbership
drives, Speaker ssries’ Campus activities

3: Maor Donor solicitation
4: Planned Giving Program
5. Community Outreach—
a. Campus Tours
b: Courtry Club Presentations, Senior Communities

C. ipeaking engagemernts

6 scholarships—
A Adopt & student programn and campaign

7 Campus Activities and outreach
Develop an internd srategy for outreach

g visual &rts Building—MNaming Campaign—

2 Maor Events—h aCalummn
--Potential daes—Decem I:ner?t", February 20, 21, and April 11

10: Mak eting Plarr--Phase 3

11: Grants—-opportunities to outreach to public/private foundations
and Corporations

12: Title™ work program items

arZan 2 Page 32 of 42



arZan 2 Page 33 of 42

A2 COLLEGE
im:‘malm

CUMDATION

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, March 28, 2012 -2:00 P.M.

Foundation Board Room

AGENDA
1.Call to Order - Donna Jean Darby, Wice President
2, Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
3. Approval of January and February 2012 Board Minutes

4, Financials - Brian Holcormbe, Treasurer, and Joanne Padgharm, CFO
January and February Financials — Summary rewview

5. Alumni Association Report - Gene Marchu
6. Review of M arketing Plan—from November to March—4 months

7.¥isual Arts Building Maming Campaign
a) Fundraising Goal --$2.5 million

d. Standing Committee Meeting Reports--Actions:
aiMNominating Committee—Donna Jean Darby
1. Place into nominaton—=5late of Officers
2, Place into nominaion—=Slate of Directors
by Investrnent Comrmmittes Report—Joan Busicl
c) Auxiliary Report on recommendations for expenditures
Action by Foundation Board on recormmendations from Auxiliary
dyaudit Cormrittes Report—Larny Spicer
g) Finance Commmittee Meeting Report—Brian Holcombe
Prelirminary review of Budget for 2012-2013 M orl: Program

9, Staff Reports-—-Actions:

a) Strategic Planning Process, &pril 2™ session with Rose Lester from
12-5 p.m. in the Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

by Calendar Strategic Planning Session for Novermber 8-9-10

) Proposed Wors Prograrm 2012-2013 Discussion

d) Ewvents: Gary Sinise and the Lt Dan Band April 12" at the
MoCallurm

&)1 Marming of the Weterans Resource Center Donation?Maming

10, New Business:
11. Adjournment

M ext Meetings both at the Cravens Multi-Purpose Roonm:
« April 2 for the Strateqic planning Session
» fApril 25, 2012 for our Annoal Meeting




arZan 2 Page 34 or 42

A4 COLLEGE
@3 /DESERT

OUNDATION

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, January 25, 2012 - 2:00 pan.
P54 Room 19

MINUTES

Members Prezent

Eob Archer, Zerryl Becker, Rick Blanke, Joan Busick, Jean Carrusz, Dr, Robert Chell, Pegay
Cravens, Donna Jean Darby, Dr, Edwin Deaz, Diane Gershowitz, Chuck Hayden, Susan Hunt,
Sugzan Linek, John Marman, Birgit Moller, Gordon Moller, Dr, Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson
Terry Patton, Dorninigue Shwe, Larry Spicer, Marcia Stein,

Members Sbeent

Dick Baxley, John Benoit, James Carona, Jitn Casey, Melanie Fesmire, Ron Gregory, Brian
Holcorabe, Kitnberly Lee, Gene Marchu, Permy Mason, Eradley Ramos, Raul Rodrigues, Russ
Ruszell, Peter Solomon, Bob Spiegel, Meg Whitcomb,

Staffiuests

irn Huramer, Joanne Padgharn, Par Hunter, Eippy Laflare, Sarah Lara-Toney, Peter
Shirgeon

1 Callto Opder
Bob Chell called the reeting to order at 3:05 pro with a quornm of mermbers present,

2 ot [yitatiog for Public !
Nocards to speak were subenitted frorm the pablic,

3 Approval of Minutes
It was M/5/C Rick Blanke/Diane Gershowitz to approve the October 26th Minutes as
diztributed

4 Treagyrer Beport - Joanne Padgham

Joanne Padgharm reviewed the “Financial Swramary” reports of Novernber and Decernber
2011 in Brian Holeombe's abeence, Decernber reverne and support wasz $2584,232, For the
six months ending December 31, 2011, total reverne wasz $1,157,233 minus total expenses
of $791,286 and investrnent loss of [$1,046,7 76 ] for a decrease in net assets of ($630,829),
It waz M/SSAC Suzan Hunt/Peggy Cravens to approve the Decernber 31, 2011 financialz as
diztritmted.

5 alung Association Report - read b Bob Chell



OVZaN2 Page X of 42
6 Achon Iterns:

a] Jim Hummer reviewed Peter Sturgeon’s Business Developrnent confract for which
we will need approval fo continue to fune 30%,  Peter will alzo be working on
scholarships ie following up with people that have not renewed the funding and
alzo developing new scholarship donors,

b] Jim Huwnmer reviewed Tim O'Bayleys confract for the FR, planning and
coordination of our events.

c] Resolution for Wells Fargo
All signatures represented on the Resolution of Board of Directors Appointient of
Wells Fargo are correct
M/S/C Birgit Moller/Mark Nickerson

7 Reportz & Prezentations:

Bob Chellread a portion of Roze Lester’s report. The surveys that were sentto all board
mermbers from the Lester group were dizcuszzed, He reported that only 31 surveys were
corpleted. The lack of participation negatively irmpacts the governance study, Several
board members cormplained about the number of questions and how they were worded
Bob reviewed a Fower Point presentation on the importance of board engagement, 4=
well Donna Jean pointed out a great article that everyone should read in the Desert
Charities entitled: “Board from Hell”

g Written Reports
Tirn hmreroer gave an overview of upcoming events,

% OQther Business:
a] Birgit Moller gave a wrap-up swornary on the Decernber 4+ Chili Cook Off Total
grozs income was $100465 with expenses of $27404 for a Net profit of $72971
cotpared to the $30 or $40K projected. The evening wasz a great success and would
orly have been better had the attendance besn better,
b] Marcia Stein & Peter Sturgeon talked about their uwpcoming PC oevent at the
Gerzhowitz’ home, & year-end luncheon with the President was suggested az a "perk”
for President Circle members. All board members were asked fo submit prospectve
natnes that Marcia & Peter will fry to bring into the fold. The board members were
reminded that everyone on the board is required fo be current with their President
Circle membership,
£] Peggy Cravens gave ue anupdate on OEEV. To date over 23 sponzors have donated
F127E Cmlr 319 tickets are left to sell out the MeCallurm

10. Adjournreent
Before Bob Chell adjourmed the meeting he let everyone know that Sarah Lara-Toney
was leaving ns Kind words were spoken of her dedication and great work she did for
the Foundation and that she would be miszed, The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.

A



arZan 2 Page 36 of 42

jA4 COLLEGE
%i #DESERT

FOLIMD

Nominating Committee Mee ting
March 8,2012 - 2:00 p.m.

Foundation Board Room
MINUTES
%, Jean Carmz, Bob Chell, Bob drcher, Diane Gerzhowitz, Mark Nickerson,
Staff
Jirn Hurnroer, Kippy Laflarne,
Call to Cpder

Donna Jean Darby called the meeting to order at 2:05 pa. and reminded all present of the
confidential nature of the meeting,

Eoard Mersber Evalgation

The comtittes reviewed individual Board members: meeting attendance for the past year,
their current status az President’s Circle members, do they serre on other cornmithess and
event participation, Donna Jean will be calling all fo ask for their corgnittnent to continme
ob the board of directors, They will be azked to sign all4 of the following forms
(Guidelines, Donor Privacy, Confidentiality, Conflict of Interest] that will be emailed to
ther. Forrs must be zsigned and zent fo the Foundation office by Friday, March 25 2012,
Following the review process, it wasz agreed to send a thank you for past service letter to
the following rerabers: Dick Baxley, Jim Caszey, Melanie Festnire, Ednardo Garcia, Brad
Rarnos, Raul RBodriguez, Stewart Weiner, and Meg Whitcorb, They will not be invited to
remain on the Foundation Board,

2011/201 2 Slate of Officeps

Members dizoussed candidates who have agreed fo zerve in the following officer pozitions,
The new slate of officers that will be announced to the board iz az follows:

Pogition Natne M /S SC

Prezident Dr, Robert Chell Eob Archer Mark Nickerson

Vice President Donna Jean Darby Eob Chell /Tean Carrus

Secretary Mark Nickerzon Donna Jean Darby /Bob Archer
Treas urer Brian Holeorbe Diane Gershowditz /Mark Nickerson

Actions and Discussions
We st clarify the sitnation of Chuck Hayden being on the Executive when Bonnie Stefan
iz the present Trustee chair, An email will be zent to Jerry Patton's office for clarification




Oz 2 Page 37 of 42

Atterdance to meetings and workshope are very important and part of the criteria that
board metnbers are evalnated by, Of special note iz the npeoming Rose Lester Board
Governance meeting on April 24 frora 12-5, 4z well, the upeoming Fall Board Crientation
on Novernber §-9-10

Adiouwrninent

Donna Jean adjourned the meeting at 3:22 pan,

Mirmtes taken by Kippy Laflarne, Executive Azzistant



DarZan 2 Page 35 of 42

A2 COLLEGE
a3 #DESERT

FOUNDATION

2012-2013 Foundation Board Slate of Officers & Directors

Off icers

DOr. Robert Chell, President
Donnalean Darby, Wice-Fresident
Mark Nickerson, Seaetary
Brian Holmmb e, Treasurer

Directors

Fobert Archer
Lemyl Becker
John J Benoit
Rid Blanke
Joan Busidk
lames Carona
Jean Carrus
Fegeny Crave m
Or. Edwin Deas
Diane Maras Gershowitz
Ron Gresory
Chud: Hayden
Susan Humnt
Mary Latta
Kimbery Lee
John Marman
Fenny Mason
Bireit E. Moller
Gordon Maoller
Or. Chuck Wonell
Jerry Fatton
Fuss Russell
Dominique 5 hae
PeterSolomaon
Larry Spicer
Bob Spiegel
Mlarda Stein



arZan 2 Page 39 of 42

,,-,u: OLLEGE
uii' J ESER]
DURNDATION
Investment Committee Mee ting
Friday, March9, 2012 - 2:00 p.m.
COD Foundation Board Room

MINUTES

Memb ets Fresent

Joan Bus=ick, Birgit Moller, Su=an Hunt, Eob Archer,

Staif Guests
Joanne Padpgham, Kippy Laflame, Jim Hummer, Gary Hall, Ehondi Edwanrds, Perrv Zeigler, Eyan Chaves, Brian

H=ieh,

Lall to Opder
ChairJoanPusick mlled the meeting to orderat 2:05 p.m,

A

E.

s i e s

Endowm ent Spending Policy reviewedand dizmiszed,

Fecommendation tothe Board to continue with a 3% rate of spending on end ovn ents
M/2/CEBob Bob Archer/Toan Bu=ick

Bendewy of COD Inovecouent Situgion - Joanne Fadgham
Feported the fixed income analys=is of combined portdoliosas of December 31, 2011, Percentape of

assets under manapement reported as followvws: 1504 in mash; 41% in fixed income and 23% in
equitiez, The detail of Investment income [expense]: realized pins $11,289 and unrealized pins of
[($220,734]); interest & dividends earmmed were $225,592 le= broker fees of [$27411]) for a total of
[Fe11464], Cash was $3,117,395, Total combined investnents are $20,1558,162 with mrmrent yields
ranging from 0,00% to 0.2 524,

E i Dutloo) J Perf Revi
Each commmittes member received reports from ML and WFE [Merrill Lynch, Wellzs Farpa].
Fresentations were made by each company, Our IF & ([nvestnent Folicy Statement] was dizrussed at
lenpth and whether or not it should be realipned with the reality of the economic dimate, It was
mippested that both ML and WF should come up with recommen dations for the Committes of how to
chan pe the ranpes forthe IPS making them more flexible, Anotherpoint of dismssion isthe amount of
cash we have on hand [15%) when ourIF 5 states we should have 3%, WellsFarps regquested a copy of
the Capital Campaipn Addendum from Joanne as weell as directon about the Morpan Stanley Fund
portolio,

Adiowmment: Meeting adjoumed at 4:00 pam.,

Miscossion of Coarterly Meetings Schedole:

April 24, 2012 from 2:00 - 5:00pm
Tuly 17, 2012 from 3:00- 5:00pm



OarZin2 Page 0 or 42
# October 23, 2013 from 3:00 - S:00pm
# January 22, 20132 from 2:00 - 5:00pm
# April 33, 2013 firom 3:00 - 5:00pm

The next meetine will be, April 24, 2012 startingat 3:00p.m in the Foomdation Board Eoom.

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflam e, Exemutive Assisant



sz 2 Page 1 or 42

NAa COLLEGE

#DESERT

Audit Commitiee Meeting

Monday, February 27, 2012 - 3:30 pam.

Foundation Board Room
Minute s

Members Prezent;
Larry Spicer, Bob Spiegel, Charles Monell, Gordon Moller
Staff/onests;
Joanne Padzhara, Kippy Laflare
all to Crdey -
Larry Spicer, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 prn with a quoram of metabers present,
\chions & F Jatrms.

Dizcuss and approval of Brabo & Carleen’s engagement,

Recomrendation that the Board accept to retain Brabo & Carlzen atthe rate of $16,750 for the next
4 years through June 30, 2015

M /S /C Bob Spiegel/Gordon Moller

Qther Busingss

Joanne to zchedule a mesting with Brabo& Carlzen and Andit Corunittee in early Septernber o
review their recormmendations.

Adjowrnment
Larry Spicer adjourned the meeting at 3:45 pro



arZan 2 Page 42 or 42

Y4 COLLEGE
%i #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance Committee Meeting
Thursday, March?22, 2012 - 3:30 p.m.
COD Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Memb erzPrazent
Brian Holoomb e Diane D enlder, D Edwin Dea s, Peter Solomon
Sl Guezts

Joanne Fadpham, Kippy Laflame, Jim Humm e,

Call to Order
ChairBrian Holcombe mlled the meeting to orderat 240 pom,

A, Actonsfor Consideration
Froposed 2012/2012 Budpet waspresented to the committes for review,

Fecommendation that the Foundaton review expen ditures and return a revised budgetfor the
Committe e to review on April 5, 2012,

Adiowment: Mestinpg adjourn ed at 4:15 pam.

riscossion of Monthl Meetings Schednle:
Third Thursday of the monthat 2;20

The next meeting, will be, April 5, 2012 starting at 3:3 0p.m. in the Fourndation Board Roon.

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflam e, Exemtive Assisant



